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________________________________________________________________ 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

TO:  Boone County Commission 

FROM: Amy Gerskin  

DATE:   January 31, 2024 

RE: Cooperative Contract: State of Missouri Office of Administration 

#CC240753003 – Motor Vehicles QVL – Rusty Drewing Chevrolet 
 

The Boone County Road & Bridge Department requests permission to utilize the State of 

Missouri OA #CC240753003 – Motor Vehicles with Rusty Drewing Chevrolet to 

purchase one (1) 2023 Chevy Silverado 1500 Crew LT with 4WD from GRD 2033, Inc. 

DBA Rusty Drewing Chevrolet. The Boone County contract number is C000715. 

 

The cost of this purchase is $47,134.00 and will be paid by department 2040 – Road and 

Bridge Maintenance, account 92400 – Replacement Vehicles and Equipment.  This is a 

replacement purchase, and the 2024 total budgeted amount is $60,000.00.  

 

The Purchasing department requests permission to dispose of the following surplus by 

sale through the Missouri Auto Auction: 

 

• 2011 Chevy Tahoe with 2WD – VIN 1GNLC2E00BR322541 – Fixed asset tag 

17760 

 

 

 

cc:  Greg Eddington, Robert Sapp, R&B 

Contract File  

  
 

 


